
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 3 

ISSUED:  MAY 3, 2023 
 

PROJECT NO.  43-23-04 
 
 

  BRIDGE REPLACEMENT OHIO TURNPIKE OVER TINKERS CREEK M.P. 185.6  SUMMIT & 
PORTAGE COUNTIES, OHIO  

  
ISSUED APRIL 13, 2023 

 
OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M.(EASTERN TIME) MAY 11 18, 2023 

 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 P.M. ON  MAY 3, 2023 
 
 
 

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

 
Pre-Bid Meeting Documents – Sign-in Sheet, Agenda, and Misc. Project Plan Sheets 

(For Reference Only) 
 
 

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq., Director of 
Contracts Administration. 
 

   
__________________________  May 3, 2023 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.,              Date 
Director of Contracts Administration 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 P.M. ON MAY 3, 2023: 
 
Q#5 The basis of the bid with regard to the ground improvements is listed as DMM. The 

effectiveness of DMM is reduced in organic soils such as those present on this project. With 
regard to the Controlled Modulus Column and Geotextile Restrained Stone Pier methods 
mentioned, can they be considered equivalent alternates with regard to the bid process, or must 
DMM remain the base-bid? 

 
A#5 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#6 Please make the pre-bid meeting presentation that was taped available. 
 
A#6 The Pre-Bid meeting video can be viewed at the following link: https://youtu.be/KaDy6uMPB-Y.  
 
Q#7 Please make the colored drawings that we in the presentation available in pdf format. 
 
A#7 A Pre-Bid meeting document package is being provided with Addendum No. 3 including Sign-in Sheet, 

Agenda, and documents shared on screen during the presentation.  
 
Q#8 Please consider allowing other methods of soil stabilization in lieu of just the soil mixing 

currently in the proposal.  Allowing other methods will let the Commission receive all the cost 
saving at bid time in lieu of the 50% saving from a VECP proposal. 

 
A#8 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#9 There are existing deck slabs underneath the current structure. These will conflict with new 

pier piling and footers. What is the Turnpike's intent for these deck slabs? Spot removal for 
pier conflicts, or full removal of all slabs underneath bridge? 

 
A#9 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#10 How does the Turnpike expect the contractor to enter and exit the work zones while complying 

with traffic standards? The MOT drawings do not provide proper access length to decel/accel 
in and out of the workzone on the leading end of the phase 2 (East end) and phase 3 (West end).  

 
A#10 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#11 What reference item is the Concrete Level Spreader on page 72 to be paid under?  
 
A#11 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
 
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyoutu.be%2FKaDy6uMPB-Y&data=05%7C01%7CDaniel.Rodriguez%40ohioturnpike.org%7C5978d73c696b48f8198708db4be3b294%7C50f8fcc494d84f0784eb36ed57c7c8a2%7C0%7C0%7C638187213545318702%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MMpiAN1i44pN4UfpDEQhRSIORuDz3HO0awNex1evFK0%3D&reserved=0
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Q#12 The specifications call out a soil mixing test section shown on the plans, however, we cannot 
find the locations in the drawings. Can the test section for the Item 530 Special be clarified?  

 
A#12 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#13 What is the scope of work for Item #117, 530 Special – Instrumentation?  
 
A#13 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#14 The requirements for soil mixing say that the spoils need to be processed offsite. The spoil 

product will be composed of water, soils, cement, and other admixtures.  The spoils typically 
setup overnight but will have decant water on the surface. Is the spoil material for Item 530 – 
Special allowed to dry onsite or are they to be hauled offsite wet?  

 
A#14 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#15 Item 503 Sheet Pile is shown on the right and left sides of the ground improvements zone. This 

item appears to be contractor selected. There is no sheet piling shown at the face of the 
abutment or at the phase line. If there is a high groundwater gradient through the tinker’s 
creek area it is possible that the effluent will move through the very soft soils to the during 
phase 2. Is a below grade barrier needed at the face of abutment and phase line?   

 
A#15 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#16 After the DMM is complete the new ground improvements will eventually affect the pH of the 

groundwater near the embankments. Is the sheet pile to remain or can it be removed?  
 
A#16 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#17 Without doing laboratory testing prior to the bid, it’s unclear how the cement dosage will affect 

the pH of the water during soil mixing. What is the existing pH of the groundwater?  
 
A#17 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#18 For Item 530 – Special – is a shear wall required at the face of abutment? The typical spacing 

shown on sheet 77 only shows the right and left MSE face.  
 
A#18 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#19 In Specification Item-530 – Structures, Ground Improvements it says that DMM shall be the 

basis of bid, however it was mentioned in the prebid meeting that OTIC is open to other 
alternates. Please confirm that DMM is to be the cost included in the bid. 

 
A#19 To be answered in a future addendum. 
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Q#20 Please clarify Plan Notes 1 and 8 on sheet 10/119 and the Quantities shown under the ITEM 615 
- Roads for Maintaining Traffic note on plan sheet 7/119.  Of the Items and Quantities Listed in 
the Roads for Maintaining Traffic note on plan sheet 7/119; What is included in the Lump Sum 
Bid for ITEM SP 614, Maintaining Traffic (per Note 1 on sheet 10/119)?; What is included in 
the Lump Sum Bid for Item 615 - Roads for Maintaining Traffic  (per Note 8 on sheet 10/119)?; 
and What is included in Items Separately Itemized (per Note 8 on sheet 10/119, REF. NOS. 8, 
15, 29, 60, 61, 62, 66, 67, 68, 69, 149)? 

 
A#20 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#21 Plan Note 1 on sheet 10/119 states "The Contractor shall remove the existing surface course of 

asphalt within the limits of the temporary pavement in order to provide the minimum 1 1/2" 
pavement thickness. Cost of Removal, Tack Coat, and Placement of Variable Depth Temporary 
Pavement to be included in the Lump Sum bid for Item SP 614, Maintaining Traffic."  Please 
confirm that this note is referring to the work shown on the MEDIAN TEMPORARY 
PAVEMENT AND DRAINAGE SECTION - PHASE 1.  Are the quantities for this work 
included in the quantities shown on plan sheet 7 under the ITEM 615 - Roads For Maintaining 
Traffic Note? 

 
A#21 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#22 Please revise the quantity shown on the Roads For Maintaining Traffic table on Plan sheet 7 for 

Item 254 Pavement Planing, Asphalt Concrete (Variable Depth)  from 3,797 SQ. YD. to 4,282 
SQ.YD.   Per the Maintenance of Traffic Plan Sheets, The Median Resurfacing Limits are from 
704+00 to 710+82 and from 7+00 to 13+70.  We calculate 682 FT + 670 FT = 1,352 FT.  1,352 
FT x 14.25' x 2 Sides / 9 = 4,281.33 SY. 

 
A#22 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#23 Plan sheet 7/119 provides a list of "Quantities RELATED TO Item 615 - Roads for Maintaining 

Traffic".  Included in this table is Item SP 404 Asphalt Concrete Surface Course, Using 
Crushed Slag, PG 76-22(FR) - 545 CU. YD. and Item SP 407 Non-Tracking Tack Coat - 792 
GAL.  Are the quantities provided in the table for these items intended to cover the Phase 1 
AND Phase 4 work shown on the MOT Typical Sections plan sheet 10? 

 
A#23 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#24 Plan sheet 7/119 provides a list of "Quantities RELATED TO Item 615 - Roads for Maintaining 

Traffic".  Included in this table is Item SP-302 - Asphalt Concrete Base, PG 64-22 - 11 CY.  Per 
the MOT Typical Sections on sheet 10/119 this quantity will not cover the required pavement 
restoration shown for Phase 1 & Phase 4.  We Calculate Phase 1 = 64' x 3' x 13.5" = 8 CY and 
Phase 4 = 1,415.66' x 5' x 13.5" = 295 CY for a Total of 305 CY. 

 
A#24 To be answered in a future addendum. 
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Q#25 Plan sheet 7/119 provides a list of "Quantities RELATED TO Item 615 - Roads for Maintaining 
Traffic".  Included in this table is Item 254 - Pavement Planing, Asphalt Concrete (Variable 
Depth) - 3,797 SY.  Please confirm that Per the MOT Typical Sections and Plan Note 1 on sheet 
10/119, The Pavement Planing that is required in Phase 1 is incidental to Item SP 614, 
Maintaining Traffic and the Pavement Planing that is required in Phase 4 is incidental to Item 
615 - Roads For Maintaining Traffic. 

 
A#25 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#26 Plan sheet 7/119 provides a list of "Quantities RELATED TO Item 615 - Roads for Maintaining 

Traffic".  Included in this table is Item 622 - Concrete Barrier, Type B-50, As Per Plan - 1,102 
FOOT.  Please confirm that payment for the 1,102 Feet of Concrete Barrier, Type B-50, As Per 
Plan will be paid under Bid REF NO. 149 and is not to be included in the cost for Item 615 - 
Roads for Maintaining Traffic.  Also, please add a bid item in the Maintenance of Traffic 
Section for Item 202 - Concrete Barrier Removed - 1,102 FOOT. 

 
A#26 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#27 Plan sheet 7/119 provides a list of "Quantities RELATED TO Item 615 - Roads for Maintaining 

Traffic".  Included in this table is Item SPECIAL - Sonic Nap Alert Pattern - 0.27 MILE.  The 
MOT Typical Sections on plan sheet 10 show Sonic Nap Alert Pattern on the Eastbound and 
Westbound inside shoulders. Please revise the quantity shown on sheet 7 to 0.54 MILE. 

 
A#27 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#28 Plan Note 2 on Sheet 10/119 states that the existing Median Barrier Foundation may remain 

during construction and be replaced during the Phase 4 crossover restoration.  Please confirm 
that the if the contractor opts to leave the median barrier foundation in place until Phase 4, the 
Pavement for Maintaining Traffic, Type A can be non-performed. 
 

A#28 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#29 Note 6 on plan sheet 10/119 says the 15" Type B Conduit Placed in Phase 1 is to Remain.  Why 

would the 15" Conduit remain? Is the intent to have the 15" Type B Conduit Filled & Plugged 
in Phase 4? 

 
A#29 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#30 The limited access to the project provides a very difficult and costly challenge.  At minimum, 

construction limits should be 50’ off of the edge of parapet parallel with the structure and the 
full depth pavement limits should be lengthened to allow access ramps down into the bottom of 
the project as well as along the slope to be able to access the bottom during and after the 
structure is constructed.  These access ramps need to be sufficient enough to allow the proper 
equipment and material deliveries access to the project.  Large Drill rigs (450,000 lbs), Cranes 
(250+ ton RT  and 80 ton crawlers) are needed for substructure construction and beam erection 
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for this project as well as delivery of beams, concrete and pile to the site.  Excavation of excess 
material to offsite locations will also be needed and sufficient access is necessary for this to take 
place.  The current construction limits is insufficient and do not allow for the necessary access. 
Can the construction limits be extended?  

 
A#30 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#31 With the limited construction access and traffic configuration, the erection of the concrete 

beams presents a great challenge to the project. Can The Turnpike provide their thoughts on 
how given the access restrictions that this was going to be done with calculations? 

 
A#31 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#32 Please provide an allowance for dewatering.  
 
A#32 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#33 Vertical wall excavation of peat is not possible and laying the excavation back in phase 2 area 

will expose existing substructure.  Have stability calculations been performed on the existing 
structure to allow exposing the substructure with live loads? 

 
A#33 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#34 The plans and geotech report do not list the anticipated settlement(ft) for the DMM option; 

only for the undercut option. What is the anticipated settlement after the estimated 30-day wait 
period for Item 203 Special – Settlement Platforms?  

 
A#34 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#35 On Sheet 77 the typical detail for the minimum center to center spacing for the shear walls 

appears to be 4.5 feet, which is not typical to the specification. The detail provided in the CTL 
Geotech report on page 10 appears to be more applicable to the project. Can OTIC confirm 
that the minimum shear wall spacing is per the specifications at 7.5 FT?  

 
A#35 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 
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